[bookmark: _GoBack]QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS
Question: 3.1 d ) Documentary Evidence: The Bidder shall furnish documentary evidence to demonstrate that the goods it offers meet the following usage requirement:
technical and performance characteristics and detailed description of the Goods offered meet technical specification requirements of the Section VII Schedule of Requirements.
Are the Specifications Sheets sufficient or do we need to give line -by-line evidence for each item in Table Lot 2 in section VII 3. Technical Specifications?
Answer: The specification sheets are sufficient if they explicitly satisfy all the requirements of Table  Lot 2, otherwise please justify it with an additional explanation.

______________________________________________________________________________

Question: Discount (i) The discounts offered are: [Specify in detail each discount offered.]
Is the discount to be shown in the table of the Price Schedule Forms? No ?
Answer: In accordance with the Bid Document, the information about discount (if applicable) shall be shown in Section VI, Letter of Bid, point (g).
______________________________________________________________________________

Question: 1. List of Goods and Delivery Schedule – LOT 2
See tables : There are the earliest and latest delivery dates  ( 120 and 200 respectively) in the table but no mention of  penalties on late delivery or  cancellation in case of late delivery in the tender papers. Only in the contract. Is this an omission ? Or are there penalties  to be considered even though they are not in the tender documents?
Answer: The contract is a part of the Biding document.

Question: 2. List of Related Services and Completion Schedule – LOT 2
Inspection on correspondence to the Technical Specifications offered in the Supplier’s Bid (Conformity to the Technical Specifications) and on physical conditions (Defects and Damages Inspection) at the premises of the Supplier before delivery to the final destination points for the five sample; ///In GCC 26.2  in The inspections and tests may be conducted on the premises of the Supplier or its Subcontractor, at point of delivery, and/or at the Goods’ final destination, or in another place in the Purchaser’s Country as specified in the SCC.///In the SCC 26.1 page 120 : Inspection on correspondence to the Technical Specifications offered in the Supplier’s Bid (Conformity to the Technical Specifications) and on physical conditions (Defects and Damages Inspection) at the premises of the Supplier before delivery to the final destination points for the five sample
 Is there to be programmed a Factory Acceptance test with five samples at the factory before delivery ?  Which samples ?? After delivery on site ??
Answer: In accordance with the “2. List of Related Services and Completion Schedule” the Inspection will be carry out for the five sample during two weeks after delivery to the final destination points and installation. 
______________________________________________________________________________
Question: 5. Inspections and tests in Section VII 5:  
The following inspections and tests shall be performed:
· Inspection on correspondence to the Technical Specifications offered in the  Bidder’s Bid (Conformity to the Technical Specifications) at the final destination points;  
How will this be done ?
 
Answer: Inspection on correspondence to the Technical Specifications will be done after the installation of the device in the laboratory at the final destination place. 

